
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Dang, Thinh H. (Fed)
Subject: RE: update
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 1:48:20 PM

Thinh,
     It is a good start.  I made some small revisions and comments.  Please continue to work on the
paper – it is progressing nicely.
 
Dustin
 

From: Dang, Thinh H. (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:04 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: update
 
Hello;
 
I'm at work today. I'll try to get the paper done today. I modified the formula for the 3-isogeny
with kernel generated by 
(1:-c:0) a bit for it to always be defined over k by not involving w. 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:00 AM
To: Dang, Thinh H. (Fed)
Subject: update
 
Thinh,
   How are things?  Any progress?  Let’s finish up this paper if we can!
 
Dustin
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